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MEMORANDUM 
 
 
TO:  Rapid City Planning Commission 
 
FROM: Tim Roberts, Transportation Program Coordinator 
 
DATE: October 15, 2007 
 
RE: 07TP025 – Coordinated Public Transit - Human Service Transportation 

Plan 
 
 
Attached for your review and approval is the Coordinated Public Transit – Human Service 
Transportation Plan for the Rapid City Area Metropolitan Planning Organization.  The 
coordinated plan is designed to create an area-wide program to improve transportation 
services connecting low-income households, the elderly, and disabled to services, jobs 
and employment-related activities.  The plan has been developed through a collaborative 
effort with area human services transportation providers and community based agencies 
with the intention of improving coordination of existing services while enhancing access 
to the transportation challenged population of the region. 
 
 
EXECUTIVE POLICY COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION:  The Executive Policy 
Committee of the Rapid City Area Metropolitan Planning Organization recommends 
approval of the Coordinated Public Transit – Human Service Transportation Plan 
as adopted by the Committee on October 19, 2007. 
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